Board Meeting December 12, 2011

The Scottsboro City Board of Education met in regular session on the above date at 5:00 P.M. at the Page Administration Building with all members present: Mr. Robbie Copenhaver, Mr. Jerry Coleman, Mr. Daryl Eustace, Dr. Judy McCrary, and Mrs. M.M. McKinnon.

Mr. Copenhaver, Board President, called the meeting to order.

The Board recognized the **Scottsboro Girl's Cross Country Team** for winning the AHSAA Class 5-A State Cross Country Championship for the eleventh season in a row, giving them the longest winning streak in Class 5-A classification. Individual winners were also recognized for their achievements.

The Board recognized the **Scottsboro Boy's Cross Country Team** for winning the AHSAA Class 5-A State Cross Country Championship for the second season in a row. Individual winners were also recognized for their achievements.

On a motion by Mrs. McKinnon and a second by Mr. Eustace, the vote was unanimous to approve the **Agenda**.

On a motion by Dr. McCrary and a second by Mr. Coleman to approve the **Minutes** of the **October 3, 2011, Regular Meeting** and the **November 8, 2011, Regular Meeting**, Mr. Coleman, Mr. Copenhaver, Dr. McCrary and Mrs. McKinnon voted yes. Mr. Eustace abstained.

There were no **Delegations**.

On a motion by Mr. Coleman and a second by Mrs. McKinnon, the vote was unanimous to approve the following **Personnel Matters:**

I. EMPLOYMENT

CERTIFIED

- MILLER, Deborah Business Education Teacher, Scottsboro High School, effective January 3, 2012, for the remainder of the 2011-2012 school year, at which time retirement will be effective.
- PARKER, Sherri Kindergarten Teacher, Brownwood Elementary School, effective January 3, 2012, for the remainder of the 2011-2012 school year, at which time retirement will be effective.
- REYNOLDS, Richi Kindergarten Teacher, Brownwood Elementary School, effective January 3, 2012, for the remainder of the 2011-2012 school year, at which time retirement will be effective.
- TIDMORE, Renee First Grade Teacher, Caldwell Elementary School, effective January 3, 2012, for the remainder of the 2011-2012 school year, at which time retirement will be effective.

On a motion by Dr. McCrary and a second by Mr. Coleman, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

I. EMPLOYMENT (continued)

SUPPORT

- AMERIGO, Maria Physical Education Teacher Assistant, Caldwell Elementary School, effective December 13, 2011.
- HALL, Bradley Custodian, Scottsboro High School, effective January 3, 2012, for the remainder of the 2011-2012 school year, at which time retirement will be effective.
- MURPHY, Billy Custodian, Nelson Elementary School, effective January 3, 2012, for the remainder of the 2011-2012 school year, at which time retirement will be effective.
- SCOTT, Jackie Special Education Instructional Assistant, Scottsboro Junior High School, effective January 3, 2012, for the remainder of the 2011-2012 school year, at which time retirement will be effective.
- WHITE, Sylvia Special Education Bus Assistant, Scottsboro City Schools, effective January 3, 2012, for the remainder of the 2011-2012 school year, at which time retirement will be effective.

On a motion by Mrs. McKinnon and a second by Mr. Coleman, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

II. EXTENSION OF CONTRACT

SMITH, Becky – Chief School Financial Officer, Scottsboro City Schools, through December 15, 2016.

On a motion by Dr. McCrary and a second by Mrs. McKinnon, the vote was unanimous to approve the following:

III. LEAVE OF ABSENCE

ROGERS, Anna – Kindergarten Teacher, Nelson Elementary School, effective January 25, 2012 – May 25, 2012 (maternity leave).

On a motion by Mr. Coleman and a second by Mr. Eustace, the vote was unanimous to approve the **Fund Raiser Request** for Wrestling Cheerleaders (filed in Fund Raiser File).

On a motion by Mrs. McKinnon and a second by Mr. Eustace, the vote was unanimous to approve the **Computer Bid** from CDI.

On a motion by Dr. McCrary and a second by Mrs. McKinnon, the vote was unanimous to **Adjourn.**

 President	
Secretary	